November 7, 197L

Dr. Jemes B, Hhosds

Archivist of the United Stataes
Hetionel Archives and Records -ervice
Weshington, D. (.

—-Dewr Dr. ‘hosds:

“Bacsuse your letter stamp-dsted October 30, 1974, end recelved here
November 5 does not list the enclosures, I notes that there were en-
_closed only eight (8), one with several veristiocns, end that you did

@v not send me either all the letters snd memorsnde esteblishing policy

or all the controlling laws end regulations I had requested.

— Consistent with your pest record, you have written a self-serving

1

''latter that 1z not in sccord with fact. This requires that I record

et lesat z2ome of your unfactual representations.

"Becsuse of your constant references to past snd potential lltigation,
'we reutinely have our replies reviewed by the G34 Office of General
Counsel, which review consequently resufs in the delaysd responses.”

. First of ell, this is fales. You sterted "routinely" referring sll
my correspondence to the G%A Office of Geaaral Counsel long before I

) filed or mentioned filing sny suit under the "Frsedom of Informstion”

law. Ycur people, not intendlng this sccommodstion, sent me wrong
coples so I am aware of the pereon end the offlce and, if not the
first time, st least & time long before any litigstion. You had other,
polltical purposesz.

But were this not true, es you know 1t is, this neither sccounts for
the delsys, some of which were of more than three months, nor i:s it
in socord with your regulestions.

Parsgrsph 46 of NAR P 1848.14 headed "Time 1limits,” includes the direc-
tlve thet you hsve not followed a single time in soms elpht yesrs:

"If 8 request cennot bDe Snswered within these time 1imits ['5 workdays
...‘J sn acknowledgment must [my amphauiaj be sent to the reguester
Indiceting when the reply will be meode.”

You gquote my letter of “eptomber 17 incompletely. What followed your
guotetion is, "And in order that there csmnot be snother of these con-
venient oversights that sre also gso common, I went your personal assurs
ence that whet you provide is complete."

You provided neithser this sssurance nor & complete response. You in
foct did not even refer to whet you omitted of whieh I hsve knowledge.

dhen I em 61 yesrs old snd heve sued G34 snd the Archlves but twice,
the slleged 'constsnt references to psst snd potentiasl litigation" is
herdly an explanntion for your undevisting vicletion of your own
reguletions. It 1s lass of an explenetion when you stsrted this long
before thera wss any prospect of sny litigation. It becomes no expla-
naticn, not cvea & spurious cne, when your sppsals officer phones me
end bege me to sus, as Richerd 4. Vewbter did, and follows this with &
fraudulent end deceptive written communicetion now & matter of court
record.



~

In order to deny me public informstion thst iz mine ss s matter of right,
you, individuelly snd collectively, hsve systemeticslly violeted lew and
regulstion and given me no plternstive to litigetion. The lost thing a
man in my situstion wsnts 1s to sue. But when I cannot even get an
honest response from you and csnnot even get ell the regulations snd
precedents that control the svailability of what is within your respon-
sibilities, iz there sny cholce? Must I now file suit to get compllance
with my simple request of September 177

Here it is appropokete to note that in each csse litigstion resulted in
your giving me nccess to what you hsd denisd me.

~~qt is slso esppropriste to note thet in both ceses thers wes felse aswear-
ing that I consider per jurious, once by you personally.

It is not s threst, it is fact that you have by these snd other wrongful
| "acts done me harm. It is not & threst, it is fsect that you have not to
~4his dey responded to what I consider perfectly propsr questions sbout
these wrongful acts. You hsve not even claimed the questions are im=-

—~Pproper. You have merely ignored them.

‘FTThs final peresgreph of my letter of September 17 refers to what is

' | mpparently extrsordinary declesgification of meteriasl to which I was
\earlier denled sccess. EBerlier I had referred to your standard pemc-

@ijtica of inserting slip sheets in explanstion of withholding. You have

~— provided coples of these glip sheete. But in your letter of 3eptember

16, to which I responded the next dsy, you told me to "write directly"

— to the CIA. This, too, is consistent with your refusel to replsce files

thet have dissppeered when in your custody, your effort to mske indi-

— yiduel citizens responsible for replacing whet you msnage not to meke

aveileble when it 1= your obligaticn to keep thess files and meke them
aveilsble. Thirs is the worst kind of Wetergating and stonewnlling, a
gubterfuge for violating the law.

_The written record between us is sufficient for = determin: tion of
', whether it 1s necessery to sue to obtasin public information. The court
/ pecord is sufficient to establish whether sult wes necesssry. But these
'/ are not the omnly records I have, eas you will leeran if you persist in
| glving me no alternative to seeking relief in the courts. I prefer any
|| other mesns, beginning with your complisnce with the lasw and your own
regulations.

At some point this endless whipsswing has to stop. In your letter of
September 16 you direct me to go to "the sgency of origin." But when
in the paet "the sgency of origin” has given me public information
through you, you have intercepted this public informstion and overruled
the decision of the esgency of "peramount interest," the langusge of the
Attorney General's Memorandum on this law (p.24). That agency relessed
ite record at my request. You Ilntercepted gend withheld it. You still
withhold 1it.

You force me to go to court to obtein what you withhold improperly and
then complein thet I go to court and use this ss & pretext for politi-
cizing your function and interfering with my rights snd wmy work.

If you permit me no alternetive, Ill be forced to seek rellef of the
courts sgsin. I Rould hope that st =ome point some judge will become
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resentful of hsving his docket needlessly cluttered by sults thst in
three ceses out of four resulted in giving me what hed been improperly

derfed me,
Yours truly,

Harold leisberg



